
 

CITY COUNCIL  
AGENDA REPORT 

 

TO: Mayor and Council 

FROM: Kate Thunstrom, City Administrator 

SUBJECT: Ordinance Amendment – Chapter 7-3-6 Recreational Motor Vehicles, First 
Reading 

DATE: May 6, 2024 
  

 
OVERVIEW 

Per the City Council meeting on April 1, Staff was directed to review and update City Codes directed 

towards the use of Golf Carts on City street.  It was identified at the meeting that additional restrictions 

were not supported in an effort to keep current users eligible while opening uses further within the city.  

Staff did find that there was additional language in State Statute that we were not addressing or 

clarifying very well.   We have updated the city ordinance to open the use of golf carts up, updated the 

layout for easier reading and added clarification based on Statute.  

Ordinance was reviewed by our Civil and Criminal team of attorneys and the attached language is the 

recommended language update to achieve what Council is looking for. 

ITEMS TO BE DISCUSSED:       

Review and consider approval the updated language in Ordinance 7-3-6 Recreational motor vehicles 

 

TIMELINE: 

1st Reading:   May  6, 2024 

2nd Reading:   May 20, 2024 

30-day public Comment:  May 24, 2024 

Effective:    June 24, 2024 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

 Ordinance 330  Amending Chapter 7-3-6 Recreational Motor Vehicles    - Redline 

 Draft Amendment - Chapter 7-3-6 Recreational Motor Vehicles    - Clean Version 


